Triple Cities Runners' Club Board of Directors Meeting Brothers 2 Restaurant June 4, 2007

- Present: Bob Rarrick, Alan Jones, Tom Carter, Brendan Flynn, Grace Tabeek, George Joseph, Fred Bostrom, Barb Morrissey, Susan Schultz, Greg Amend, Vince Kelley, Kevin Pasterchik, Dan Dougherty, Debbie Grassi.
- 1. President Tom Carter called the meeting to order at 7:06 pm.
- TCRC Scholarship Recipients Grace Tabeek and Kevin Pasterchik introduced the recipients of the TCRC Scholarship Award: Ashley Horton, from Candor; Kelly Billingiere, from Harpursville; G.J. Gerner, from Vestal; and Michael Doane, from Marathon. Ashley, Kelly and G.J. were in attendance at the meeting.
- 3. Secretary's Report Brendan Flynn moved to accept the minutes from the April 3, 2007, meeting. Tom Carter seconded. Minutes approved.
- 4. Treasurer's Report Kevin Pasterchik distributed the Treasurer's report and explained expenses, income, etc. Tom Carter moved to accept the report; Brendan Flynn seconded. Treasurer's Report approved.
- 5. Pete Matzke 5k Bob Rarrick was present to answer any questions about the race. George Joseph said he had been in contact with Barbara Daley about necessary information for the race.
- 6. Lung Run Barb Morrissey was present to give some background on the race to be held September 23, at 1 pm. This is the seventh year for the race. Barb asked if there were some way she could obtain tax-exempt status in order to purchase items for the race. The TCRC Board will ask Pete Keyes (attorney) how to go about that process. Grace Tabeek said that she will take care of insurance for the race.
- Apalachin Fireman Field Days 5K Run Susan Schultz was present to speak about the upcoming race, to be held Saturday, June 9, at 9:30 am. Volunteers are welcome.
- 8. Run Worldwide Grace Tabeek suggested that the board decide on the banner for Run Worldwide for the TCRC website. The board will look at the proposal and vote via email.
- Thanksgiving Day Turkey Trot The sponsors for the Vestal Rail Trail 5k will hold a Turkey Trot 5k on Thanksgiving Day. The course will be the same as the Rail Trail 5k.

- Red Dress Run Brendan Flynn spoke about the Red Dress Run, to be held on June 27, at 6pm, at ME High School. This is the tenth anniversary for the race. The Crime Victims Assistance Center received a donation from Partners Trust, who will provide t-shirts and goodies for the race. Volunteers are needed. Several board members volunteered to help.
- 11. YMCA Corporate Challenge George Joseph said that the Corp. Challenge wants to get more companies involved in the event. They want to put a pamphlet in the TCRC newsletter. Greg Amend moved not to charge the Y for putting the pamphlet in the newsletter. Grace Tabeek seconded. Board approved putting the pamphlet in the newsletter free of charge.
- 12. Vestal XX Fred Bostrom was present to discuss changes in the course and construction at the Vestal High School track area. He also needs volunteers. Grace Tabeek will take care of insurance for the race.
- 13. Adjournment The meeting was adjourned at 8:12 pm.